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March 21, 2025 
 
Via Electronic Case Filing and U.S. Mail 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Coney Island Auto Parts Unlimited, Inc. v. Jeanne Ann Burton, Chapter 7 Trustee 
for Vista-Pro Automotive, LLC, No. 24-808 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent respondent, Jeanne Ann Burton, in the above-captioned case.  The petition for 
a writ of certiorari was docketed on January 30, 2025, and the brief in opposition is currently due 
on April 2, 2025 after one extension. 

I write to request a second 30-day extension of time to file the brief in opposition, to and 
including May 2, 2025.  This extension is necessary due to the press of other business and because 
I was only recently retained in this matter.  Petitioner does not oppose this request. 

 Sincerely, 

Lisa S. Blatt 
  

CC:  Daniel Ginzburg, Counsel for Petitioner 


